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Er. Richard G. Keindiensty, Deputy Asty, Gen,
UeSoDepariment of Justhee
Reshington, 2.6. 30080

Deaz ir. Neindienst,

Ia wrisiag you 7une 19, I suggested I spult explsdn sam
FEI Exbiddit 60 shat mlghit be buﬂn..hﬁ’m-ﬂ“ihﬂ
of innocent explanatieon, Theaks %o the tw prints snclosed with your 3o
of July 6, I believe I o movw 4o this with Loty serteinty,

Azy emwination of FAI Sahids 48, vith oven the limdond nagpifisetien
pezni tted by the photesngraving mzeeny & seloses et the uppsr left-Biend Laserd
otthuthdhhutholuk_otth'-htﬂMutnmmnﬁthﬁ _
salargel Mols in We ml.honhmobuudﬂum X2
in the snlamgemess ths of Jass he lafS-hand odgs of Whe » retee)
styiye of the shirs »Mmuhwmm-uuaqwm

s uaiotostod snd maruported by the Comuipsien wd i%s
mnm&.m,tidu«kﬁlﬁh should giw you an kim
of view of Whe Lnveotigetion snd e carc with whick avidense was wapesed

:

ble

i

Raal queation, ome %o Rieh £3 wuld be wfaiy
10 esk or expect sy enawew, for you vere met ia your presemt position st ¥»
time of this alfais, dus what might Rawe been the famet of this dserepenty
12 flemnted by She dofeape, iz epan cours, bdefore a jury, w theut ibs wplsnation
1 offer yeu igein, I expeet 2o smewer of you, but what doss thisklistle thing
Yell you of W chareeter and dependadility of then svidenos @ d tie investigetiond

Let mo again prefecs responas to the remeinfer of your lobter n &
the explanstion I Imer you Rave ns porsensl kuovledge of that of wid you
vrite, that you Bave %o get your infarmetion from othews, ¥ithout aRy sush
sssurenes frem yeu, I belisve you ascuretely refloeet waat you hawe leea told,
As I twried %o infomm She Atternsy Geaewsl ss 3808 as Be Yook offide, on this
subjest his sourees of infomation (misinfermstion) aze identically tho seme
as Bis predecsssesw had, In prepering you 9 respond % my gquestiens shou: the
spectrographic smslysis they refarred you to the loe:$ dofinitive of Whe only



undefini tive statements $ha$ :n svailables {n the Warren Somntssion evidence,
“hen Mr, Frazie r testified $hds the sslande of spediregraphy showed ne more
han that "the various items 'were found %0 de similay in metallde composisiom’®
he was seying exeotly whes I %01é you, -lyﬁutﬁqnﬂluorhd, e a

xtyu&mnwunm-.ﬂ:nt somoshe %0 supply you
with a dafinition or deseviption of the ssionse, almest @y steandsrd
soures, and not mmmm o7 2y nov you sheuld l*ln
pauuuvmmmmmmw

Your paregraph aunngnumu-.nmmnhhhu
David Forrie is s mther tricky fommlstion, Boseuse I indgnd % earmy ie
forwsrd, s you should imow, I sensot yespond with the for L b
sauploteness ny esrlier cesrespondenss effered. Howewmr, I « 1
is not sonsistent wkth e 2eality, of wich I haw vepowtelly itta, ad
mmmkfomnhhctuhmﬂiumhmﬁu“,#m
your Department uunn-uanaxunm. for I & ve IV, Do
tunploutmtmnmfﬂnuormmm&:uml.
is thec matter wmply one of ¢ smmuﬂu‘ﬁrmm-ﬂaiﬁ
and thet, 0o, wvas domm, uﬂ‘tmfhmﬂaﬂit'm»ﬁd&tw
the Comission =2 then withheld frem 18, Wy » Departmad. Baliove me, I
&o}anﬁomd.hru!ubu!uhlu 03
Srying %0 Lelp you %o help yourself, Soras I
40 govermment knew®, my purpese uthmt-rtutnnmmmm
meﬁtunﬁh,!'lnmhiomiﬂhmm.
yossilility of ny withhelMing under o he : :

I.uammymrwnmﬂmm-u.- far sa
your Department is concerned, wil) let this natter rest thaye,
you sandidly hat 4f your » peregrabh, :

%orreet, thet is sven wrse Wan 4F 14 45 208. I do beliove you wre tallig »
Memmmtmmmxmnymmbatmumm
and ghat you will met bs adequetely infommed Besause theme Ln your Depertmens
whe should imow the truth dare not 1l you. I hesgtste Se cerry this furtier
8t this point. Howewer, beceuse I do nmot Cesire that jou perscnalyls hurs by
the fact that you oceupy the pesitioes jou de, I will esswre you tas$ Exhibit
843 goes net aocount for s ludinmrnsidant'-m&w proocf fs beyend
question or refutation, es, I regres, you wiil lesara in the foren 30 which
the govermment forses me.

You can reed me s you will, Nr, Rolapp was il lmt mm I of fwpd
to try and be nelpful in spesaldng te him, If this lstter dces not persunde

vou I an 8 fool, siould 1t no% sugzest my motives might be what I represent
ther to be?

Sincerely,

Hareld Weisberg



